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Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and as per information received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Link Intime India
Private Limited below is the information regarding loss of Share Certificate received from the shareholder

of the Company.
Folio No. | Name of the Shareholder No. of | Old Cert Distinctive Nos.
Shares No.
From To
006515 | KAMALA MANGESH AKERKAR 1600 424 68016256 68017855

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully,

For Nesco Limited
J|NA|_ Digitally signed by

JINAL

JITENDRA = sHaH

JITENDRA

Date: 2023.06.09

SHAH 10:05:

14 +05'30'

Jinal J. Shah
Company Secretary and

Compliance

Officer

Encl: As above

CIN L17100MH1946PLCO04886



Friday, June 9, 2023 at 09:56:57 India Standard Time

Subject: FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Date: Friday, 9 June 2023 at 9:50:12 AM India Standard Time
From: Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah

Attachments: ID501692.pdf

From: instamisreports@Ilinkintime.co.in <instamisreports@linkintime.co.in>
Date: Friday, 9 June 2023 at 4:01 AM

To: Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah <companysecretary@nesco.in>

Cc: urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in <urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in>
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation

2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already
noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Nesco Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate | Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
08 Jun 006515 KAMALA 424 68016256 - 1600 Lost By
2023 MANGESH 68017855 Holder
AKERKAR
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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